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AH Committee

From: Linda Munsell <Linda.Munsell@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 5:40 PM
To: AH Committee
Cc: LoriAnn Tsuhako; Alison N. Stewart; Shelly K. Espeleta; Stacey L. Vinoray
Subject: Re: 2/25 AH meeting presentation slides (DHHC)
Attachments: AH-7 Housing Division Operational Budget Overview FY2022.pdf; AH-19 Homeless Division 

Operational Budget Overview FY2022.pdf

Attached are two presentations: 
 
AH‐7 Housing Division Operational Budget Overview FY2022 ‐ Presenter:  Linda Munsell   
AH‐19 Homeless Division Operational Budget Overview FY2022 ‐ Presenter:  Lori Tsuhako 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Linda Munsell, Deputy Director 
Department of Housing and Human Concerns County of Maui 
2200 Main Street, Ste 546 
Wailuku, HI  96793 
808/270‐7805 
808/270‐7165 fax 
linda.munsell@co.maui.hi.us 
 
 
 
>>> AH Committee <AH.Committee@mauicounty.us> 2/23/2022 11:38 AM >>> 
Aloha, Linda, 
 
I am hoping to touch base regarding your presentation slides for this Friday's AH Committee meeting.  If available, 
please submit the slides to ah.committee@mauicounty.us<mailto:ah.committee@mauicounty.us>. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Paige 
 
 
Paige Greco 
 
Legislative Analyst 
 
she/her/hers 
 
Maui County | Office of Council Services 
 
paige.greco@mauicounty.us<mailto:paige.greco@mauicounty.us> | 808.270.7660 
 
































